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Flease enter your Username and Password to login.

Username | |

Password | | |

Enroll New Customer | Forgot Password? | 'ﬁ
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Pre-Registration

An email has been sentto you. Please check your email and follow the instructions
A provided in the email to continue enrollment.
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From: officenotify @emdeon, com Sent:  Fri 5/21/2010 4:02 PM
T Holmes, Deb
Co
Subject: Enrollment Request for Molina
.

Thank you for your enrollment reguest. Please follow the link below to complete
your enrollment

https://officemail.emdeon.com/SelfEnrollment/Enrollment.aspx?Guid=7deddfap-9313-
Acdf-57ef-90fbSfedg86f

If you have not resumed your enrollment within 3 days, your reguest will be
deleted.

¥ou will need to start the process from the beginning if you still wish to obtain
an account after your reguest is deleted.
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Primary Contact [ Cptions ” Erovider Info ]

..... 2 ary user to be the designated contact and serve as the site admin for yo gtion, then click Next

“User Name [molinatest |

*FirstName |Test |

“LastName | Prav |

*S8N (Last 4 Digits)

“Date of Birth

*Security Question #1 Whatis the title of your favorite hook? L |

*Security Guestion #1 Answer | |

*Security Guestion #2

*Security Guestion #2 Answer | |
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ndicate if you would like to submit claims, and if so your claim type preference. You may also uploac e claim. Click Next when dane
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Add each provider within your organization using the Add Provider form below, then click Finish when done

“TaxId [ |cooyFrom oraanization

*Tax Id Type @Emplo}'erlDOSSN

‘National Provider D Pty ||

Payer Assigned ID |

Customer may add as
many providers as needed.

They just keep filling in

*Organization or Last Name | | form and selecting the

First name | | “add provider” button.

Widdle Initial ]
Credentials (e.0, MDRN) | |

*Specialty [-select- ~|

[ Add Provider ” Reset ]
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MOLINA

Organization Primary Contact
Enrollment Message

Congratulations! Your user account has been created and is ready for
Tax Id use. To access your account please use

Ery| User ID: 3333fsdf
Passward : ctcamgng
Login Page :hitps:/feffice.emdeon.comivenderdiles/maolina.html.

- i FPLEASE MAKE A NOTE OF THIS PASSWORD AS IT WILL MOT BE
PEpEess e s PROVIDED TO YOU AGAIN.

Organization or Last Name If you lose your password, selectthe | Forgot My Password link from the
Login Page to reset it.

The eligibility service is now fully configured and ready for your use.

For additional infermation you may contact us at 877 469 3263, however
no action is necessary on your part.

Actions
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Email sent after completion:



Molina Healthcare Self Enrollment Steps

Do) H9 U2 9 )+
S

e —
| Message | Add-Ins

Enrollment Completed for Molina - Message (Plain Text)

L@ XD D e

- B X
Y 34 Find
= = | B Related ~
Categorize Follow Mark as
- Up~ Unread || W Select~
Options (] Find

Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other Block [ 7] Mot Junk
to All Folder= Rule Actions~ | Sender
Respond Actions Junk E-mail ]
From: officenotify @emdean. com
Ta: Holmes, Deb
Co
Subject: Enrollment Completed far Malina

Sent:  Fri 5/21/2010 4:21 PM

User ID 3333fsdf

Login Page

Your user account has been created and is ready for use. To access your account please use

https://office.emdeon.com/vendorfiles/molina.himl.

(3

If you lose your password, select the I Forgot My Password link from the Login Page to reset it.

The eligibility service is now fully configured and ready for your use.
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Flease enter yvour Username and Password to login.

Username | |

Password | | |

Enroll Mew Customer | Forgot Password? | 'ﬂ
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User is asked to change password.

Once user changes password:
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Molina Library
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Customer Support
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General User Guide B
Real Time User Guide [4
Claims User Guide 23

Frequently Azked Questions

Promotions
System Reguirements
Referral Program Contact Uz
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Susan G. Komen for the Cure Patient Education Literature f HIPAA Statement
Business Asscciates Agreement
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ProviderSetup - Introduction

Use Provider Setup to enter, edit and store information about the organization and providers for whom you will be
entering claims and the payers to whom you wish to send the claims.

Use the "Mext Step”™ and "Previous Step™ buttons located at the lower right of each page of the form to move
through the setup steps. This information must be completed for each arganization (if yvou are a Billing Service, there
will be multiple organizations) and each individual provider associated with those arganizations. Each of vour payers
to whom yvou wish to send claims must also be entered before you can begin using the claim entry feature and
sending claims.

Click on the "Start Setup” button below to get started.

Start Setup

Copyright & 1996-2010 Melina Healthcare Corperation. All rights reserved.
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